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The Galton Laboratory,
Rothamsted Experimental Statlion,
Harpenden, Herts.

Dear Taylor,

I have Just done an analysis on a lot of over
20,000, sent by Oliver from SButton. The defloleney of
AB 1g not slgnificent in this lot, being only 17 short
in a total of 713 AB'a, or about®$i. Practiocally the
whole deficlency eseems to fall on the males, with a
compenaation ln the B olasa, so that the ratio of AB %o
B gseems to be lowsr in males than in females: motuslly
24.5% in the malee and 27.5% in the femalss, not & great
deal toc make & fuees about, but certainly worth looking
for in other serles.

I am now aorting ocut about 12,000 left hers by

Janet Vaughan.
Yours sinocerely,



